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Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us> Tue, Apr 1, 2025 at 2:52 PM
To: joe <joe@ridgerunnergeo.com>

Good afternoon Joe,

Please see the attached letter approving your request for a 30 day extension for the 2024 AHR.  Please feel free to
contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.762.6156  |  F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
clayton.wein@state.co.us  |   https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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RE: McClane Canyon Mine, C-1980-004 
            2024 Annual Hydrology Report Extension Request Approval 
  
 
Dear Mr. Brinton,  
 
The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (the Division) received your 
request to extend the due date for the 2024 Annual Hydrology Report.  The request was 
received on April 1, 2025.  The request was to extend the due date by 30 days.  The 
Division approves your request and the new due date for the 2024 Annual Hydrology 
Report is now May 1, 2025.  If you have any questions, please contact me at (720)-762-
6156 or at clayton.wein@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Clayton Wein 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

cc: Travis Marshall senior Environmental Protection Specialist, GJFO 

April 1, 2025 
 

Joe Brinton 
Ridge Runner Consulting LLC 
652 Peony Dr. 
Grand Junction, CO 81507 
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